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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

1 PAO~ cc? REGION IV 

345 COURTLAND STREET. N.E. 

Jut 1 2 $83 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365 
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CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Ms. Linda Berry 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site 
Operable Unit 4 - Sites 69 and 74 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

EPA has received the RI/FS Project Plans for Operable Unit 4 at 
the subject site. This letter is to notify you that in order to 
meet FY93 priority commitments, the Environmental Protection 

/----- Agency (EPA) will require an extension for provision of comments 
on the subject Project Plans to July 30, 1993. 

_I 
The plan has 

been received and is currently under review by the Agency. 

Every effort will be made to expedite review of these project 
plans. In the meantime, all documents associated with Operable 
Unit 2 at your facility are receiving a "highest priority" 
designation to ensure no delay on the part of the Agency in 
meeting the Record of Decision signature date in September 1993. 

If you have any questions , please call me at (404) 347-3016. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle M. Glenn 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEBNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Printed on Recycled Paper 


